

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 01, 2015

Attn: Frank Tillery
Stark Aerospace
319 Charleigh Ford Jr Blvd
Columbus, MS 39701

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Frank Tillery,

This refers to application, File No. 0236-EX-ML-2014, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. This application has been pending for nine months and you have been attempting to get FAA regional coordination for seven months. The application is being dismissed at this time. You may refile when FAA regional coordination has been obtained.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 29286

Sincerely,



Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch